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LIST OF COLLEGE & INSTITUTION OF HIGHER LEARNING IN PENANG

Public Universities

CONTACT FAX
NAME ADDRESS NO NO E-MAIL WEBSITE
Universiti Sains Malaysia 11800 Minden, Penang Malaysia 04-653 3888 | 04-658 9666 |pro@notes.usm.m WWW.USIm.m
Universiti Teknologi MARA Kampus Bukit Mertajam, Jalan Permatang 04-382 2888 |04-382 2776 |diyana@kitab.edu.my http://penang.uitm.edu.my

Pauh, 13500 Seberang Perai

Private Universities

CONTACT FAX
NAME ADDRESS NO NO E-MAIL WEBSITE
Open University Malaysia (OUM)-[No.1, Lebuh Tenggiri 2, Pusat Bandar 04-390 2006 |04-390 6009 [nadratul @oum.edu.my www.oum.edu.my
Penang branch Seberang Jaya, 13700, Penang
Wawasan Open University (WOU) |54, Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah, 10050 04-218 0333 |04-226 9323 [enquiry @wou.edu.my www.wou.edu.my/

Penang

Private Colleges

CONTACT FAX

NAME OF INSTITUTION ADDRESS NO NO E-MAIL WEBSITE
Advance Tertiary College (ATC) |Level 18-20, Menara UMNO, Jalan 04-229 9266 |04-226 5266 (atckempg @tm.net.my www.atc2u.com

Macalister, 10400 Penang
Advanced Tourism International |61, Lorong Macalister, 10400 Georgetown, | 04-226 6455 |04-228 5455 |info@atic.edu.my www.atic.edu.my
College-ATI College- Penang
Tourism (Main Campus)
ATI College- Tourism (Heritage |10, Jalan Burma, 10400 Georgetown,
Campus) Penang
Adventist College of Nursing- 465, Burma Road, 10350 Georgetown, 04-222 7252 | 04-222 7274 |acn@pah.com.my http://www.pah.com.my/acn/index.
Medical Penang asp
Allianze College of Medical Waziria Medical Square, Jalan Bertam2, 04-578 0800 [04-578 0808 |write2us @acms.edu.my www.acms.edu.my/brandsite/
Sciences (ACMS)- Medical Mukim 6, 13200 Kepala Batas, Penang
Cosmopoint International College |No. 236, Jalan Dr. Lim Chwee Leong, 04-262 7440/ | 04-262 7760 |izzah _zam@yahoo.com www.cosmopoint.edu.my/
Of Technology 10100 Georgetown, Penang 04-262 7453
Creative Academy Penang Wisma Creative, 50 Jalan Pahang, 10400 04-229 4037 [04-229 4037 |info@creativeacademy.com.my  |http://www.creativeacademy.com.

Penang my/
Disted College (Kolej Disted) Kampus Yeap Chor Ee, No. 340, Jalan 04-229 6579 / | 04-226 6403 |info @disted.edu.my / www.disted.edu.my/

Macalister, 10350 Georgetown, Penang 04-229 6580/ /04-229  |kctan@disted.edu.my

04-226 6531 7326
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PSDC (Pusat Pembangunan
Kemabhiran Pulau Pinang)

Baru, Bayan Lepas, 11900 Penang

CONTACT FAX
NAME OF INSTITUTION ADDRESS NO NO E-MAIL WEBSITE
Equator Academy of Arts & 7, Leith Street, 10200 Penang 04-261 5116 [04-264 4766 |info @equator-academy.edu.my  [www.equator-academy.edu.my/
8 Design (Leith Street Campus)
Equator Academy of Arts & Wisma Equator, 8A Amoy Lane, 10050 04-228 1315 [04-226 4766
Design (Amoy Lane Campus) George Town, Penang
Excel College of Training & 2nd and 3rd Floor, MIN Building, #30 & 04-264 1239 [04-264 1240 |infopg @excel.edu.my www.excel.edu.my
Development 32, Bishop Street, 10200 Georgetown
|Excelpolitan International College [Wisma XPI, Tingkat 3, Jalan Bukit 04-818 3988 [04-818 3739 |enquiry @xpi.edu.my www.xpi.edu.my/
Dumbar, 11600 Penang
Han Chiang College Lim Lean Teng Road, 11600 Georgetown, | 04-283 1088 |04-282 9325 [hcc @hju.edu.my www.hju.edu.my
Penang
Institute First Robotics Industrial [12.09 & 12.04, West Side Level 2, Main 04-646 3687 |04-646 2473 |enquiry @fris.edu.my / www.fris.edu.my
Science (FRIS Engineering Area Pisa, Jalan Tun Dr Awang, Relau, info @fris.edu.my
Institute) 11900, Penang
Inti International College Penang |1-Z, Lebuh Bukit Jambul, 11900 Penang 04-631 0138 [04-631 0065 |chuanyang.tan@newinti.edu.my [http://www.newinti.edu.my/intipen
ang/
Island College of Technology Bangunan Kraftangan, Sungai Rusa, 11000 | 04-866 5900 |04-866 5898 [info@kict.edu.my www.kict.edu.my
(Kolej Teknologi Pulau ) Balik Pulau, Penang
I-Systems College Tingkat 7,8 & 9, Wisma Summit, No. 566, | 04-537 0020 [04-537 1020 |marketing bm@i-systems.edu.my (www.i-systems.edu.my
(formerly known as Prime Jalan Arumugam Pillai, 14000
College)
ITP Lebuh Victoria 245, Tingkat 2 & 3, Leboh Victoria, 04-261 4257 / | 04-262 8690 |info @itplv.edu.my / www.itplv.edu.my
Georgetown, 10300 04-262 8926, admin @itplv.edu.my
04-262 3207
KDU College Sdn Bhd 32, Jalan Anson, 10400 Georgetown, 04-226 6368 |04-228 0362 |best@kdupg.edu.my www.kdupg.edu.my
Penang
Lam Wah Ee Nursing College- 141, Jalan Tan Sri The Ewe Lim, 11600 conadmin @hlwe.com www.hlwe.com.my
Medical Penang 04-6528 874 | 04-6575 686
Olympia College 28th, 29th and 30th Floor, Northam Tower, | 04-228 6898 |04-229 0898 |enquiry.pp @raffles.olympia.edu.m]jwww.olympia.edu.my
57 Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah, 10050 Penang
|Penang International Dental Level 19 -21, NB Tower, 5050, Jalan Bagan| 04-332 5050 |04-332 7070 |info@pidc.edu.my / www.pidc.edu.my
College- Medical Luar, 12000 Butterworth / 04- md @pidc.edu.my
Penang International Islamic and |Bangunan Tahfiz, Kompleks Masjid Negeri | 04-835 1688 [04-835 1689 |diyana@kitab.edu.my www.kitab.edu.my
Technological College Pulau Pinang, Jalan Air Hitam, 11400
George Town
Penang Medical College (Kolej 4 Jalan Sepoy Lines, 10450 Penang 04-226 3459 [04-227 6529 |medfaculty @pmc.edu.my / www.pmc.edu.my
Perubatan Pulau Pinang) - college @pmc.edu.my
Medical
Penang Skill Development Centre -|1, Jalan Sultan Azlan Shah, Bandar Bayan | 04-643 7909 (04-643 7929 |admin @psdc.org.my www.psdc.org.my
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(formerly known as Systematic
College)

Georgetown

04-263 3888

CONTACT FAX
NAME OF INSTITUTION ADDRESS NO NO E-MAIL WEBSITE
PTPL College (Kolej PTPL 239, Jalan Burma, 10350 Georgetown, 04-226 3698 [04-227 2158 |penang @ptpl.edu.my http://www.ptpl.edu.my/
Penang) (Formerly known as Penang
Institut Perkim Goon - IPG)
Reliance College - Tourism 28A-2, 2nd Floor, Lorong Abu Siti, 10400, | 04-226 0715 |04-226 0740 |penang @rst.edu.my www.rst.edu.my/
Penang.
SEGI College Wisma Greenhall, 43 Green Hall, 10200 04-262 8127 /1 04-262 2193 |infopg @segi.edu.my www.segi.edu.my

Sentral Technology Institute

49 & 66 A & B, Jalan Sultan Zainal
Abidin,
10400, Penang

604-229 9168
/04-228 2168

604-226 9668

ask @sentral.edu.my

www.sentral.edu.my

Silicon Institute of Techonology
(Penang Campus)

25, Jalan Sultan Azlan Shah, 11700
Gelugor. Penang

[ 2412 / 604-65

04-657 9070

skilstek @streamyx.com

www.sitpg.edu.my/

Abdul Rahman Putra, 11400 Jalan Ibettson,
Pulau Pinang

Silicon Institute of Techonology (2790, Jalan Chain Ferry, Taman 04-390 4000 [04-390 3000
(Butterworth Campus) Inderawasih, 13600 Prai, Penang
Surya College Tingkat 17-18, NB Tower, No 5050, Jalan | 04-329 2929 [04-329 2928 |info@surya.edu.my www.surya.edu.my
Bacan Luar. Butterworth.12000. Penang
| Tunku Abdul Rahman College 77, Lorong Lembah Permai Tiga, Tanjung | 04-899 5230 |04-899 8219 |penang @mail.tarc.edu.my http://www.tarc.edu.my/
(TAR) College Bungah, 11200, Penang
The One Academy Penang 33, Jalan Anson, 10400 Penang 04-210 3000 | 04-210 3003 |penang @toa.edu.my http://www.toa.edu.my/penang/
Polytechnic
CONTACT FAX
NAME ADDRESS NO NO E-MAIL WEBSITE
Politeknik Seberang Perai Jalan Permatang Pauh, 13500 Permatang 04-538 3322 104-538 9266
Pauh http://www.psp.edu.my/pspweb/
Politeknik Balik Pulau 1-3-61, Ideal Avenue, Medan Kampung 04-641 0859 |04-641 0219
Relau, 11900 Bayan Lepas
Community Colleges
CONTACT FAX
NAME OF INSTITUTION ADDRESS NO NO E-MAIL WEBSITE
Kolej Komuniti Kepala Batas Kementerian Pengajian Tinggi Malaysia, 87| 04-579 2300 | 04-575 9300 [kkkb@kkkba.edu.my
Lorong Bertam Indah 1, Taman Bertam
Indah, 13200 Kepala Batas
- Kolej Komuniti Cawangan No 1, 2, 3, 18, 19 & 20, Jalan Tasek SS1, 04-508 2284 |04-508 3032 |kkkb @kkkba.edu.my
Nibong Tebal Seberang Perai hitp//www.kkbba.cdu.my
- Kolej Komuniti Cawangan Bukit |2, Jalan Koperasi, Taman Koperasi Guru, 04-537 8357 | 04-537 8459 |kkkb@kkkba.edu.my * * E—
Mertajam Jalan Tanah Liat, 14000 Bukit Mertajam
Kolej Komuniti Bayan Baru d/a Sekolah Menengah Teknik Tuanku 04-835 1111 |04-835 1222 [kkbubyb@tm.edu.my
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Industrial Training Institutes, Manpower Department

CONTACT FAX

NAME OF INSTITUTION ADDRESS NO NO E-MAIL WEBSITE
Japan Malaysia Technical Institute [Plot 59, LPBM 15, Tmn Perindustrian 04-508 7800 |04-508 7809 |zaihan @jmti.gov.my http://www.jmti.gov.my/
(JMT1) Bukit Minyak, 14100 Seberang Perai

Tengah
Institut Latihan Perindustrian Lot 2022, Jalan Pokok Jenerih, 13200 04-577 6100 |04-577 6144 |admin @ilpkbpp.gov.my
Kepala Batas Kepala Batas, Seberang Perai Utara
Institut Latihan Perindustrian Jalan Bukit Panchor, 14300 Nibong Tebal, | 04-595 6000 |04-595 6006 http://www.ilpapnt.gov.my/
Arumugam Pillai (ILPAP) Nibong |Seberang Perai Selatan
Tebal
Institut Latihan Perindustrian Perai |[orong Perusahaan 1, Kawasan Perusahaan | 04-390 7269 |04-398 6964 [bkkl@ilpperai.gov.my http://ilpperai.gov.my/web/

(formerly known as Institut
Teknologoi Tun Abdul Razak)

Perai, 13600 Perai

National Youth Skills Development Institute, Ministry of Youth and Sports

CONTACT FAX
NAME OF INSTITUTION ADDRESS NO NO E-MAIL WEBSITE
Institut Kemahiran Belia Negara  |Jalan Berapit, 10400 Bukit Mertajam 04-5225288 | 04-5225289 www.ikbnbm.gov.my/
Bukit Mertajam

Teacher Training Colleges

CONTACT FAX
NAME ADDRESS NO NO E-MAIL WEBSITE
Maktab Perguruan Persekutuan Bukit Coombee, 11700 Gelugor, Pulau 04-6603100 | 04-6583680
Pulau Pinang Pinang
Maktab Perguruan Tuanku Bainun |14000 Mengkuang, Bukit Mertajam, Pulau | 04-5215227 [ 04-5214955

Seberang Perai

Pinang

As of February 21, 2011

Disclaimer: The content of the list is not comprehensive and it is for general information purposes only and does not constitute advice. investPenang has taken all
reasonable measures to ensure that the information in the list is correct. However, investPenang gives no warranty and accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or the

completeness of the information contained in this list. All content and information in the list might be changed or updated without notice.
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Source: Ministry of Higher Education, Ministry of Human Resource, Ministry of Youth and Sports




